Rule 6 / Case 6 Quiz

8 responses

Publish analytics

KEYS

K, 3/9, K-10. K quick-kicks from the K-5. The kick is short and is muffed
by a receiver at the K25. The ball rolls to the K-8, where a kicker kicks it
off the ground. The ball caroms off a receiver’s leg and goes out of
bounds at the K-18.

8 responses

® K, 4/1,K-18

® R, 110, K-18

@ lllegal kicking. K, 3/15, K-4
@®borc

@:aorb

IO copy
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What would you say to the coach of Team K?

8 responses

It was an illegal kick

The other coach has the choice of 1/10 at 18 or 3/15 at the 4. | think they will decline the
penalty and take the ball at the 18.

It's 4/1, K-18. K## kicked the ball of the ground after R## muffed the ball behind the neutral
zone. The ball is dead

During the play, illegal kick, R elects to decline the penalty and take the result of the play
Illegal kick by #4

[llegal kick by your player that will result in the receiving team taking the ball at the out of
bounds spot or a replay of the down after penalty enforcement.

Coach your kicker illegally kicked the ball off the ground. That penalty was declined and it's R's
ball at the 18



What would you say to the coach of Team R?

8 responses

Illegal kick. Your ball 1/10 at the 18 or replay the down after a 5 yard penalty
Your choice, your ball at the 18 or 3/15 at the 4?

R## muffed the ball at K25 back behind the neutral zone. K## kicked the ball of the ground.
The ball hit R## and went out of bounds. The ball is dead there.

Illegal kick, you will want to decline the penalty and take the result of the play
Do you want 1st down or 3rd down for the kicking team from the 4?

Declining the penalty results in 1/10 at the out of bounds spot (18 Yard Line) for you.
Accepting the penalty results in a replay of the down.

Coach the kicker illegally kicked the ball off the ground. You want to decline the penalty to
have the ball on the 18 correct?



What would you report to the Referee?

8 responses

lllegal kick behind the LOS and ball is OB off R at theK 18

Result of the play is a kick out of bounds at the 18. lllegal kick, kicking team #34 at the 8. No
tack on as it was an illegal kick.

During the play R## muffed the kick at the K25 back behind the neutral zone. K## kicked the
ball off the ground. The result of the play ball is dead after hitting R## and going out of bounds
at the K18.

During the play, illegal kick by K at the 8 yard line

Legal scrimmage kick, muffed by the receiving team. lllegal kick by K. R will take the ball on the
18. First down.

Result of the play is an illegal kick by K behind the neutral zone; R muffed the ball beyond the
neutral zone; the kick never ended before the ball going out of bounds at the K-18.

The muffed scrimmage kick landed behind the LOS and the punter kicked the ball off the
ground. It ended out of bounds at the R18.

At the ready on a kickoff, the kicking team has 6 players on left side of LD Copy
the kicker and 4 players on the right side of the kicker. After the ready,

one player on the right shifts to the kicker’s left and an onside kick is

attempted.

8 responses

@ Free kick infraction

@ Encroachment
Live ball foul

@ Dead ball foul

@ :aandc

® aandd




Who should throw a flag on this play?

8 responses

Back judge
Referee has primary responsibility. But maybe BJ,LJ or HL. Even U.

Back Judge

Anyone - but likely LJ or BJ - Referee has the best view!

The referee
Should be the LJ or BJ; but could be the HL or U but would look strange.
LJ in 4 man and BJ on 5 man. Also anybody else should flag this and be the crew saver.

During a legal punt, a kicker commits kick catch interference which I_D Copy
causes the potential receiver to muff the kick. A receiver recovers the
kick and time for the first quarter expires during the down.

8 responses

@ The period will be extended for
an untimed down under any
circumstance

@ The period will be extended for
an untimed down only if team R
chooses to have a yardage
penalty enforced or chooses an
awarded fair catch at the spot...

@ The period cannot be extended
for an untimed down under any
circumstance




What do you say to the coach of K?

8 responses

R chooses to accept the penalty for kick catching interence. We will play an untimed down.

KCI on your #23. If they accept, we will go 15-yards from the spot of the foul and we will have
an untimed down.

During the play K## did not provide R## unobstructed opportunity to catch the ball. R can
accept the penalty and the period will be extended for an untimed down.

KCI, R's ball, 1st QTR has ended

Kick catch interference #4. We will enforce the penalty from the spot of the foul and have one
untimed down.

KCI by #. If R accepts the penalty the period will be extended by an untimed down. Declining
the penalty will end the quarter.

Coach there was a kick catch interference by your player and there will be one untimed down



What do you say to the coach of R?

8 responses

Kick catch interference. If the foul is accepted we will nave anuntimed down.

You can have a 15-yard penalty from the spot of the foul, or 15-yard penalty and replay the
down, or take the result of the play. If you take the penalty we will have one untimed down.

During the kick K## interfered with R## causing him to muff the ball. You can accept the result
of the play or take the penalty for kick catch interference?

KCI, you have the opton of yardage or awarded fair catch

Do you want the ball at the (spot of foul +15), (spot of recovery), or push the kicking team back
15 yards and rekick?

KCI by K. Accepting the penalty will give an awarded fair catch after penalty enforcement from
the spot of the foul. Declining the penalty will end the quarter and accepting the results of the

play.

Coach there was a kick catch interference and the quarter will be extended by one untimed
down



What do you report to the Referee?

8 responses

Kick catch interence and R recovered the kick.
KCI kicking team #23. The ball is dead at that spot.

Result of the play | have a foul on K## for KCIl on R## causing him to muff the ball.15-yard
penalty if R accepts?

During the Kick, KCI, R has recovered the ball

Result of the play is a recovery by the receiving team. Kick Catch Interference, kicking team #4,
we will tack on the 15 yards from the spot of the foul.

Result of the play is the end of the kick at the XX yard line by R #. K # committed KCI at XX
yard line. My flag is accurate at the spot of the foul.

A player from the kicking team committed kick catch interference and forced the R player into
muffing the ball. The quarter ended at the end of the play.

K, 4/7,K-15. K is in a scrimmage kick formation. Immediately after the LD Copy
shap, the nose guard runs directly into the snapper. The punter runs to

the K-18 and punts. A receiver catches the kick at the K-35 and is downed

at the K-30.

8 responses

@ R can retain possession by
declining K’s foul. R, 1/10, 50-
yard line

@ K can re-kick by declining R’s
foul. K, 4/12, K-9
Fouls offset. R, 1/10, K-30
@:aorb
@ Replay the down




What do you say to the coach of K?

8 responses

Speak to the white hat

They roughed your snapper, and you kick from beyond the LOS. The penalties offset and we'll
replay 4th down.

During the play there were multiple penalties. R## running directly into the snapper and K##
punting the ball beyond the neutral zone.

Offsetting penalties - replay the down
Fouls on both teams, we will replay the down.

The roughing the snapper foul by R and the illegal kick by your team results in a double foul
and replay the down.

There was a penalty by both teams. Roughing the snapper by R and an illegal kick by your
kicker. Both penalties will offset and we will replay this down.



What do you say to the coach of R?

8 responses

Speak to the white hat

#55 roughed the snapper and they kicked the ball from beyond the LOS. The penalties offset
and we'll replay 4th down.

During the play there were multiple penalties. K## punting the ball beyond the neutral zone and
R## running directly into snapper.

Offsetting penalties - replay the down
Fouls on both teams, we will replay the down.

The roughing the snapper foul by R and the illegal kick by your team results in a double foul
and replay the down.

There was a penalty by both teams. Your player roughed the snapper and their kicker had an
illegal kick. Both penalties will offset and we will replay this down.



What do you report to the Referee?

8 responses

Scrimmage kick was kicked beyond the LOS. Nose man ran directly into the snapper

There are two fouls on the play. Roughing the snapper Receiving team #55. Illegal kick from
beyond the LOS Kicking team #23. There is no PSK, and R fouled before getting possession.
Replay the down.

Result of the play | have two fouls. R## running directing into the snapper at the K15. | also
have K## punting beyond the neutral zone at the K18.

Prior to the kick, running into the snapper, during the kick, illegal kick

We have fouls by both teams on the play. Before the kick, roughing the snapper, #47 of the
receiving team. lllegal kick on #4 from the kicking team, he kicked the ball beyond the LOS. We
will replay the down.

Result of the play is a catch by R at the K30 and succeeding spot is the K35. Roughing the
snapper by R # and illegal kick by the punter # who kicked the ball beyond the neutral zone at
the K 18.

Immediately after the snap, the nose guard rushed the snapper while he was unable to defend
himself. Afterwards, the punter kicked the ball 3 yards beyond the LOS.

K, 4/7,K-29. A scrimmage kick is touched by a kicker at the K-40. A LD Copy
receiver picks up the loose ball at the K-45 and returns it to the K-33,

where he is downed. During the runback, a receiver blocks a kicker in the

back at the K-43. ES is:

8 responses

® K-40
® K43

K-45
® K29




What do you say to the coach of K?

8 responses

Foul occured behind the end of the run, enforcement from the spot of the foul

BIB on them. If you accept Their ball 1/10 at their 42.. If you decline it's their ball at your 40-
yard line.

During the play R## blocked K## in the back during the runback at the K45. You can accept the
10-yard penalty. R's ball at K45.

During the return, R BB at the K-43

Block in the back on the receiving team

Block in the back by R # with enforcement of the penalty from the spot of the foul.
Coach there was a block in the back by the return team

What do you say to the coach of R?

8 responses

Same as K

If they accept the penalty it's your ball 1/10 at your 42. If not, you'd get the ball at their 40 for
1st touching.

During the run back R## blocked K## in the back at K45. 15-yard penalty from the spot of foul.

During the return, R BB at the K-43
Block in the back #39

Block in the back by R # with enforcement of the penalty from the spot of the foul. You cannot
take the ball at the spot of first touching by K due to the block in the back by R #.

Coach there was a block in the back by your player #75.



What do you report to the Referee?

8 responses

Block in the back at the K43 which is behind the end of the run

1st touching at the K-40, then, during the return, IBB Receiving team #23. If accepted, there'll
be no 1st touching.

During the runback | have a personal foul on R## for a block in the back on K## at the K45
spot of the foul.

During the return, R BB at the K-43
During the return, block in the back on #39 of the receiving team.

Result is the end of the kick at the K45 and end of the run is the K33; First touching by K at the
K40; During the run, block in the back by R # at the K43.

The kick was touched by K at the R45 but was then picked up and returned to the K33. During
the return, there was a block in the back by R75 at the K 43 yard line.

Team K's field goal attempt strikes K36 beyond the neutral zone at the R- LD Copy
13 and rolls into the end zone. R48 picks up the ball, tries to advance it

out of the end zone but fumbles. The ball is recovered in the end zone by

K75. (select all that apply)

8 responses

Foul by Team K for
touching the field goal att...

Touchdown

First touching by K at the
R13

The ball is dead as soon as
it crosses the plane of th...
Team R's best option is to
take the ball at the R-20 (...

8 (100%)

None of the above




What do you report to the Referee?

8 responses

Ball crossed the goal line.

During the kick, we have 1st touching by the kickers at the 13 but then a touchback. 1/10
Receiving team at the 20-yard line.

During the play the kick hit K36 at the LOS. Result of the play the ball rolled into the endzone.
Touchback

During the try, first touching by K at the R-13, result of the play is a touchback.

Result of the play is a Touchback. The kick was blocked beyond the NZ and then crossed the
GL

The unsuccessful field goal attempt in flight touched K36 at the R-13. After the failed field goal
attempt was grounded it broke the plane of R's goal line.

First touching by K player at the R13. The ball ended in the endzone. The result of the play is a
touchback
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